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120 MALABAR ROAD SE, PALM BAY, FL 32907-3009     (321) 952-3424 

 
 
June 15, 2020 
 
 
 ADDENDUM #1 
 
 TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR THE CITY OF PALM BAY 
 
Project Name & Number:  
IFB # 39-0-2020/JG, South Regional Water Reclamation Facility Construction 
 
FROM: City of Palm Bay 
  120 Malabar Road SE 
  Palm Bay, FL  32907 
TO:  All Parties Holding Specifications 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to provide the following changes, modifications and/or 
additions to the contract documents and technical specifications. 
 
CLARIFICATIONS: 
 

1) The Engineers Estimate is $27,024,000.00 
 

2) The Deadline for questions will be August 7, 2020 
 

QUESTIONS RECEIVED: 
 
Q1. 

 
The electrical drawings are missing the E-26 drawing. Please provide as soon 
as possible. 

  
A1. Plan Sheet E-26 is attached to this Addendum. 
  
Q2. My inquiry is to learn if there will be a specification for paint (high performance 

coatings and linings) for concrete and/or steel?   
  
A2. Discussion related to coating systems can be found in Attachment D (Technical 

Specifications) and Attachment E (Drawings) of the Invitation for Bid. 
  
Q3. Could you please provide an original .PDF copy of the engineering drawings 

for this project, produced directly from the AutoCAD files? 
  
A3. The City will not be providing Attachment E in a different format. Please use the 

provided Attachment E for bidding purposes.  
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Q4. Ref. Attachment A – FDEP Supplementary Conditions, Article 10: Is this a 
Federal CAP Grant Project? 

  

A4. No.  
  
Q5. Are you anticipating any gopher tortoise relocation? Noticed the survey 

mentioned tortoises but there are no specs or unit price items on Bid Form. 
Please clarify. 

  
A5. Please refer to Attachment D, Appendix D, Environmental Assessment Report. 

The Contractor will be responsible for the removal of gopher tortoises as identified 
in the report, and the amount shall be included in the lump sum price to construct 
the project. 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 
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